
PWXA2028s7

569 -3 t0-2002.12.23-NB- 1 1L

23d December 2002

mnlfS6A Sf p

Mr N Jacobs
Development Controi, Plannin g Services
l,ondon Borough of Camden
Town Hall, Argyle Street
London WC1H 8ND

Dear Mr Jacobs

Re: 42-45 Belsize Park and Land Adj6ining 79 Belsize Laue, London, NW3

We refer to your letter of 256 November addressed to Nigel Buller requesting further information in
respect of Condition 7 of the Planning Permission reference TIVXO10394 and write to conJirm the
following:

Irrigation - lstails of this are awaited aad should be forwarded to you in the next few days
under separate cover.

2. Ventilation to the car-park

section Drawing No 5691DW/201 is enclosed showiag section through ventilation grille
and planting above.

Deteils of staircase from car-park are enclosed on Drawing No 569/DW4O1D.
Whilst writing we would advise that the Iift has now been.omitted from the scheme.

4. Means of enclosure.

Rear gardens - close bordered fencing details are shown on attached Drawing No
569/DV//SKl.

Balustrade/railings to m.rnp and raised planting area -
DetailVsection showing these are enclosed beiug Drawiag No's 569/DWZO1

Facing of raised area - This is to receive a painted finish of masonry paint.

Access to raised area - These stili required and details are to be subDitted.
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Front garden planters - These arc to ircorporate refuse storage for the housing and are
beilg deuiled accordingly and copies will be sent to you in the next few days.



Gate for pedestrian and refuse access - This will be of a metal open grilled construction
Details of which are to be submittod. t

Gaptetween unit 3 and ramp balustrade section drawing attached. Drawing no
569tDW/203.

5' Permeable paving - This is to be carried out in tegular conqete set pavings with tegular sets
. as manufactured by Marsha s.

6. soil Specification - see pamidge Associate's retter dated 2lsrDecember 2002.

7. Planting

Planting has been enhanced as per your instruction and this has been amended on the

. 
drawings of Partridge Associates No 850/1B.

8' Small beds at end of terrace - These have been enhanced and added as per your suggestion
ard are shown on partridge Associates Drawing no g50/lB.

I hoPe the above information clarifies some of the points rhat you have raised and further informationwill be sent to you as soon as details are to hand. Hower". should you have any qu".i"r-oi ."quir. *y
further information then please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully

DTIDLEY HASPINEALL

For and on behalf of
Buller Greenbury Associates Ltd.
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